MINUTES

City of Dickinson
CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION
MEETING

September 8, 2025

The Dickinson Charter Commission met in a duly called and announced on Monday, September 8, 2025, at 7:00 PM. Planning Room 2 4403 State Highway 3 Dickinson, TX 77539 The meeting was held for the purpose of considering the following items:


ITEM 1.)	CALL TO ORDER

Meeting began at 7:00pm. All Commission members were present. Commission members introduced themselves.

ITEM 2.)	ELECT CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR Chairperson and Vice chair were selected.

Darrell Carney was appointed Chairperson

            Dawn King was appointed Vice Chairperson


ITEM 3.)	DISCUSS POSSIBLE CHARTER REVISIONS

Discussion: Charter Revision
Overview
· Nghiem Doan explained the purpose of the Charter Review process.
· Garland Copelin asked why a committee was formed for this.
· Councilman Edmonds stated the need to revise the Charter, particularly regarding the City Manager’s term limits.
City Manager Term Limit Discussion
· Councilman Townsend explained why the current Charter refers to a lifetime contract for the City Manager.
· Councilman Edmonds noted that any decision to set term limits would require a Charter amendment.
· Nghiem Doan supported a lifetime appointment, stating it benefits the city by attracting experienced candidates.
· Garland Copelin questioned how a lifetime term protects the City and asked about payout obligations if the City Manager is terminated.
· Nghiem Doan responded that indefinite contracts are more appealing to candidates, whereas fixed-term contracts may deter qualified applicants.
· Councilman Edmonds advocated a term-based contract option.
·  Councilman Townsend clarified that the City Manager “serves at the pleasure of the   Council,”    meaning a term contract is possible. He noted that the original Charter defined the position as “at will.
·  Darrell Carney confirmed that "at will" employment is standard under Texas law.
·  Dawn King stated that this is an appropriate time to review the Charter to ensure better protection. She noted that prior staff did not follow the Charter, leading to vulnerabilities.
Concerns About Past Misuse
· Dawn King expressed concern over past manipulation of the Charter and emphasized that changes are needed to protect the current administration.
· She wants Dickinson’s Charter to better align with charters from other Texas cities.
· Garland Copelin disagreed with this approach.
· Councilman Townsend argued that the 2020 Charter amendment caused significant issues and suggested reverting to the original format.
Charter Amendment Process
· Darrell Carney clarified that any Charter changes must be approved by public vote.
· Dawn King acknowledged that, so far, proposed changes involve recall procedures and government structure.
· Garland Copelin noted that the old Charter included a Mayor Pro Tem position.
Resignation and Quorum Questions
· Councilman Edmonds asked whether someone who announces their resignation could be removed from quorum as long as quorum remains intact.
· Councilman Townsend explained the role of the Mayor Pro Tem and discussed what the Charter says about resignations.
· The group discussed a previous mayor who continued in their role after resigning until the next election.
· Nghiem Doan explained the distinction between State Law and Home Rule cities.
· Dawn King brought up the 120-day rule regarding special elections and questioned whether someone who resigns remains in office until an election.
· Councilman Townsend confirmed that the Texas Constitution governs this rule and mandates a special election within 120 days.
Other Proposals and Issues
· Councilman Townsend proposed eliminating Council compensation.
· Councilman Townsend also recommended adding a formal Mayor Pro Tem position to the Charter.
· It was noted that Johnnie Simpson held the Mayor Pro Tem position for two years. The Commission mandates that the Mayor Pro Tem is elected each June.
· Garland Copelin disagreed with Dawn King's idea of making Dickinson’s Charter resemble those of other cities, stating that Dickinson is unique.
Residency Requirements
· Councilman Townsend called for clarifying residency requirements for Council Members to ensure they are actual residents of the city.
· Darrell Carney asked whether this should be defined as “primary residence.”
· Nghiem Doan explained what “primary resident” means in legal terms.
· Dawn King expressed concerns about how broad State law has become, which she believes affects the health of the Council.
· She suggested approaching State Representatives during the Legislative Session with a list of proposed changes.
· Darrell Carney highlighted that as a Home Rule City, Dickinson has some flexibility to create its own Charter rules.
· Nghiem Doan elaborated on how the Charter can be written to address residency in clearer terms.
                         
(ITEM 4.) SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING DATE


Members of the public are invited to give comments at this item, lasting not longer than 3 minutes. Comments may be general in nature or may address a specific agenda item, and should be directed at the entire Council, not individual members of Council or staff. Any speaker making personal attacks or using vulgar or profane language shall forfeit his/her remaining time and shall be seated. In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, The City Council may not deliberate.
Discussion:
· Carney initiated the scheduling of upcoming meetings, noting the urgency of submitting the Charter to Council by January.
· It was agreed that meetings would be held at 6:00 PM.
· The next meeting was scheduled for September 29 at 6:00 PM.
Additional Discussion – Ordinance Readings:
· Nghiem raised a question regarding how the Charter defines "readings" of ordinances.
· Townsend expressed a desire to retain the current standard of three readings.
· Nghiem clarified that he interprets a “reading” as the actual vote on an ordinance.
· Nghiem further discussed the advantages of allowing ordinances to pass after a single vote, suggesting this may increase efficiency in certain situations.

ITEM 5.)	ADJOURNMENT

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this ___________________________.


__________________________

                                                                                    Darrell Carney Chairperson


        ATTEST

__________________

Claude Oliver, City Secretary


